

TACA Meeting, February 2018 minutes

Present: Stuart, Janet, Lucy, Hayley, Tony, Bill, Anthony, Beryl

Apologies: Debika, Lesley, Elaine

Minutes from previous meeting

- All on the agenda

Chairman's Report

- No longer have a line dancing class, Monday afternoons in the hall are now free

Treasurer's Report

- Updated statement of accounts submitted to the chairman

Hall bookings

- Meditation on 24th February
- Party on 17th March
- Elections on 3rd May

Coffee Morning and Luncheon Club

- Luncheon club 6th February

New items for the hall

- Milk Frother: Anthony to bring catering book
- Chairs: look in Anthony's book or get the same as current ones from Costco

Repairs to the front of the hall

- Stuart received a quote, committee is happy to go ahead with it
- Stuart/Anthony to ask farmer to move the planters before the work starts

Royal Wedding Party, 19th May

- Hayley and Lucy to organise a public meeting to discuss potential ideas
- Hayley and Lucy to check screening rules

Quiz night

- 10th March
- Ask people during the quiz about the indoor games evening

AOB

- Hayley and Lucy to put a proposal together concerning tickets for play
- Facebook page: Hayley to run
- Newsletter: Hayley and Lucy to put together some ideas
- Clean hall floor: Lucy to ask Rob if he knows anyone

Next meeting: 6th March